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From: George Li

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 11:50 AM

To: 'McConnell, Mark'

Subject: RE: ITC-214-20130823-00224, NGP Tele, Inc.

Thank you Mark. Who is working on:
ITC-214-20130507-00229
ITC-214-20139827-00232
ITC-T/C-20130816-00211

From: McConnell, Mark [mailto:Mark.McConnell@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 11:18 AM

To: George Li

Subject: ITC-214-20130823-00224, NGP Tele, Inc.

Mr. Li,

Team Telecom requests that the following matter be removed from streamline:
ITC-214-20130823-00224, NGP:Telejy Incau g
sistance with this matter,

Mark G. McConnell

Attorney Advisor

U.S. Department of Justice
National Security Division
Foreign Investment Review Staff

Mark.McConnell@usdoj.gov
Office: 202.233.0749
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From: George Li

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 11:18 AM

To: patrick@crockerlawfirm.com

Cc: James Ball; Howard Griboff; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Adrienne Downs
Subject: Application for 214 Authority on Behalf of NGP Tele, Inc.

Our records indicate that the application for international section 214 filed by NGP Tele, Inc. (File No. ITC-214-20130823-
00224) remains pending at the Commission awaiting completion of review by the Executive Branch. We forwarded the
application to the Executive Branch agencies on September 5,2013.

We understand that you have been contacted by the Executive Branch requesting information about this application and
you should have provided to them all necessary and requested information.

Please inform us no later than January 8, 2014 of the status of the requests made by the Executive Branch and confirm
that the applicant has made contact with the Executive Branch and the date of that contact.

Failure to respond to this information request will subject this application to dismissal without prejudice under Sections
1.748(a) and 63.51(b) of the Commission's Rules.

George Li

International Bureau, FCC
(202) 418-1462
George.Li@fcc.gov
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Attachments:

George Li

Thursday, February 06, 2014 1:17 PM

Sofield, Richard (NSD) (Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov); McConnell, Mark
(Mark.McConnell@usdoj.gov); Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD) :<_m:_<: Shaifer@usdoj.gov)
James Ball; David Krech; Adrienne Downs

DA-14-147A1.pdf

NGP Tele, Inc.’s application,ITC-214-20130823-00224, was dismissed on Feb. 5,2014 and placed on page 2 of the
attached PN rel. Feb. 6,2014. (Ref. Shaifer’s email of Nov. 26, 2013 3:32 PM)



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

January 10, 2014

Mr. Yechiel Ross
NGP Tele, Inc.

7 Stysly Lane
Spring Valley, NY

RE : File No. ITC-214-20130823-00224
Dear Mr. Ross:

Our records indicate that your international section 214 application (File No. ITC-214-
20130823-00224) remains pending at the Commission awaiting completion of review by the
.Executive Branch. We forwarded the application to the Executive Branch agencies on
September 5, 2013. On September 27, 2013, the Commission notified you that your application
was removed from streamlined processing pending Executive Branch review.!

We understand that you have been contacted by the Executive Branch requesting information
about your application and you should have provided to them all necessary and requested
information. On December 18, 2013, the Commission requested NGP Tele, Inc’s legal counsel
notify the Commission the status of the pending m@@:om:os and confirm whether the applicant
continues to seek Commission action on the m@@:owﬁou They did not respond to that inquiry.

Please inform us no later than January 24, 2014, of the status of the application in the Executive
Branch review process and, in particular, confirm that the applicant has made contact with the
Executive Branch and the date of that contact.

Failure to respond to this information request will request will subject your application to
dismissal without prejudice under Sections 1.748(a) and @w 51(b) of the Commission’s Rules, 47
C.F.R. §§ 1.748(a), 63.18(Db).

Sincerely,

a5 w(w %

JAdmes L. Ball
Chief, Policy Division
International Bureau

! Public Notice Report No. TEL-01636S Released mmﬁﬁmﬁcs 27,2013.
? E-mail from George Li, Policy Division, International Bureau, FCC, to Mr. Patrick Crocker, Legal Counsel
(December 18, 2013).



